State Alabama Pike County

The Pike County Commission met in a regular session on August 22, 2022, at 5:15 P.M. in the main auditorium of the Pike County Courthouse Annex – Pike County Health Department Building at which time the following members were present: Chairman Robin Sullivan, Commissioners Homer Wright, Chad Copeland, and Russell Johnson. Commissioners Jimmy Barron and Cynthia Pearson were absent.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of August 8, 2022, as presented. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the claims as presented. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on ordering a new Litter Program 15-passenger van for the upcoming budget year. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright	Yes
Sullivan	Yes
Barron	Absent
Copeland	Yes
Pearson	Absent
Johnson	Yes

Commissioner Wright made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to order a new Litter Program 15-passenger van for the upcoming budget year. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the County Engineer's request to award the Highway Row Mowing Bid to Bentley Turf & Landscaping, LLC for \$125.00 per centerline mile for the full width and \$75.00 per centerline mile for 15 feet wide safety zone/shoulder. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-0822 adopting Division B Hazardous Mitigation Plan dated July 8, 2022, as presented. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to suspend the rules to allow for a vote on Sheriff's Department and Probate Office personnel. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and the following roll call vote was recorded:

Wright Yes
Sullivan Yes
Barron Absent
Copeland Yes
Pearson Absent
Johnson Yes

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve the promotions of Devin Baker and Jesse Fisher to the Jailer II position, placing them at a Grade F, Step 1, effective August 31, 2022. Commissioner Copeland seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the Probate Judge's request to advertise for a Probate Customer Service Representative I and a License Inspector. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the School Resource Officer Agreement with the Pike County Board of Education for an annual sum of \$140,000, with an expiration date of September 30, 2023. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-0822A supporting CRC of Alabama, LLC's efforts to establish and operate a medical cannabis business in Pike County. Commissioner Wright seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Copeland made a motion to approve the Revenue Commissioner's request to contract with Dennis Rogers for mapping services in the Reappraisal Department at \$34,000 per year to be paid in monthly installments from Reappraisal Funds. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to close the Dealer Plate checking account and transfer the remaining funds to the General Fund. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Commissioner Wright made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion and all voted yea.

Attest:	
	Chairman